
28/09/2022, 12:19 Gmail - Order-Justec-20220928001

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1745181054789315863%7Cmsg-f%3A174518105… 1/2

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Order-Justec-20220928001

1 message

tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> 28 September 2022 at 04:04
To: "ryan.swaine" <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "elaine.zhao" <elaine.zhao@justec.cn>, "kate.griffiths" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Ryan,

Please find attached our new order.Could you please tell us the lead time?

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Tracy wang
 
Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.

2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL：0755－26068930/1/2  —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

 

From: Kate Griffiths
Date: 2022-09-22 17:27
To: tracy.wang
Subject: Re: 20PCS UFO 130-2

Good morning Tracy,


Thank you for your enquiry.


Unfortunately, we do not have any free stock, but we are expecting more to become available anytime soon;
our UFO orders have been delayed from Teledyne. 


We will try and get an estimated lead time next week.



Please let me know if you require any further assistance.


Many thanks.


Kind regards


Kate Griffiths


Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.



http://www.viamed.co.uk
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